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Malave, Erin \”0%0\(57/

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:06 PM

To: 'Pam Herrera'

Subject: RE: edit address?

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department to update our records.

However, the Division of Corporations does not issue licenses. | would recommend:that you contact your
occupational license office within your county and the Florida Department of Business and Professional
Regulation to see if anything should be changed with their offices as well. The phone number for the
Department of Business and Professional Regulation is (850) 487-1395. The web site address for the
Department of Business and Professional Regulation is: http://www state.fl.us/dbpr.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pam Herrera [mailto:pam@mabrumarine.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: edit address?

Hello, : )

Our business license has the wrong address on it. What do | have to do to get that {o reflect accurate address?l’ Hopefully, it is a simple
solution.

Thank you

Pam Herrera

Bookkeeper

Company in question;

Correct address:

AA MABRU INC.

2015 SW 20TH STREET

SUITE 106

FT LAUDERDALE FL 33315

Incorrect address:

AA MABRU INC.

2001 SW20TH ST.

SUITE 108

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33315 , ;
Thank you in advance !
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